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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:37
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: Vendor form
Attachments: CERITI-INCORPO.pdf; TFS-Vender Registration form.pdf; Udyam certificate GM.PDF; 

CANCELLED CHEQUE.PDF; GRANDMASTER PAN CARD - Copy.pdf; GST 
certificate.pdf; RE: Vendor form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
 
Kindly find attach Document And Unblock code in TFSKPL . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 2:41 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Mastercreation TFS' 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor form 
 
Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find herewith the Certificate of Incorporation as per your requirement. 
 
 
Regards, 
Rajesh 
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 07 December 2023 13:34 
To: rajeshc@grandmaster.co 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor form 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Provide CIN certificate . 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 5:22 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor form 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Kindly Provide CIN Certificate. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 December 2023 14:14 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Please update code in TFSKPL 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:14 PM 
To: 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; accounts@grandmaster.co; 'Mohnish Korde' 
<mohnish.korde@unox.com>; 'Ranjeev Sinha' <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor form 
 
Dear Salman, 
 
Please find herewith the Vender Registration form  of Grandmaster with following documents. 
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1) Udyam Certificate 
2) Pan card 
3) Cancelled Cheque 
4) GST Certificate. 

 
 
Regards, 
Rajesh 
 

From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 January 2023 11:53 
To: accounts@grandmaster.co; Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>; Mohnish Korde 
<mohnish.korde@unox.com>; Ranjeev Sinha <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor form 
 
Gentle reminder! 
 

From: Salman Khan  
Sent: 23 January 2023 15:51 
To: accounts@grandmaster.co; Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>; Mohnish Korde 
<mohnish.korde@unox.com>; Ranjeev Sinha <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Vendor form 
Importance: High 
 
Kindly fill(avoid hand written) the attach form and send us back the Acknowledged Sign & Stamp copy. 
 
 

From: Supriya Malvankar [mailto:accounts@grandmaster.co]  
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 5:35 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>; Mohnish Korde <mohnish.korde@unox.com>; Ranjeev Sinha 
<ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for XEBC-06EU-GPRM 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Sandeep, 
  
Please find the attached Vendor Registration Form with required documents. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Supriya Malvankar 
Assistant Manager - Accounts  
Grandmaster Innovations Pvt. Ltd. 
C-1512/A, Kailash Business Park, 
Park Site, Vikhroli-Hiranandani Link Road, 
Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400 079. 
Tel : 022 -25175478 
  

From: Rajesh Chavan [mailto:rajeshc@grandmaster.co]  
Sent: 29 June 2022 10:47 
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To: 'Supriya Malvankar' 
Subject: FW: Quotation for XEBC-06EU-GPRM 
  
Please fill the form. 
  
  
Regards, 
Rajesh 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 June 2022 17:18 
To: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co> 
Cc: mohnish.korde@unox.com; 'Ranjeev Sinha' <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for XEBC-06EU-GPRM 
  
Dear Rajesh  
  
Kindly fill the Vendor registration for as per new format & stamp sign the same , also we will required scan copies of  

1.Cancelled Cheque 

2.PAN Card 

3.GST Certificate 

  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599  
  
  
  

From: Rajesh Chavan [mailto:rajeshc@grandmaster.co]  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:55 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: mohnish.korde@unox.com; 'Ranjeev Sinha' <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co> 
Subject: Quotation for XEBC-06EU-GPRM 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
As per discussion with you and Mr.Ranjeev Sinha & Mohanish Korade, please find herewith the Quotation for XEBC-
06EU-GPRM with spec sheet. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Rajesh 
For Grandmaster Innovations Pvt.Ltd. 
Ph.7045450339 
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